
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District     DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329              Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org    Dan Hankemeier, Vice President  

     Emery Ross 
Russell Warren 
    Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
October 19, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

AMENDED AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. Presiding Officer’s Report
b. General Manager’s Report:
Grant / Study Updates
 Current District Projects
Operations Updates
 Administrative Updates

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered
separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending August 2020 & September 2020
       including summary of claims paid  

b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 17, 2020 and Emergency
   Meeting of October 14, 2020 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
a. Approval of a Drought Contingency Plan
b. Approval of adoption of PSPS (Power Safety Power Shutoff) SOP (Standard Operating

Procedure) 
c. Approval / Support for the CAL OES Grant Application
d. Information / Discussion regarding Technical Assistance Self-Help Enterprises
e. Information/ Discussion regarding the Leak Report

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

CLOSE OPEN SESSION  

6. CLOSED SESSION:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
[Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2),(4)] 
Number of Potential Cases: 1 

 CLOSE CLOSED SESSION/RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION  

7. ADJOURNMENT:

2



1 | P a g e

October 14th, 2020 

District staff, and contracted personnel are working diligently together at this time preparing for 
vital intake repairs at Barrett Cove. Pumps will be down at Intake for an unspecified duration. 
This community has demonstrated the amazing ability to work together to conserve our water in 
past droughts. To ensure no interruptions in water service throughout the community please 
conserve water for essential services at this time.   

In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 
 District phone – (209) 984-6082
 E-mail - Patrick@ldpcsd.org

Grant/Study Updates 

 WATER RATE STUDY. NBS Government Financial is scheduled to attend our
November meeting to present proposed rate models to District Board.  November 2020.
NOTIFICATION

 CEQA. Augustine & Associates have completed the fieldwork for our environmental
review. The report is expected for completion in the next 30 days.  NOTIFICATION

 SIERRA INSTITUTE / PROP 1. We are eagerly awaiting the technical assistance
reimbursement.  NOTIFICATION

 SELF-HELP ENTERPRISES. We are currently working with this agency to help locate
State funds to assist in vital distribution system upgrades.

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



2

Current District Projects 

 WHOLE SYSTEM METER AUDIT. We have inspected approximately 1000 District
meters. There have been approximately 72 meters replaced during this audit. In addition
to replacing faulty meter’s staff have also replaced meter boxes, and fixed numerous
leaks.  NOTIFICATION

 EMERGENCY LEAK CREW.  Leaks within the District have not let up. Continuing
our two leaks a week average. Staff have prioritized and done a wonderful job. Today
there are no known leaks within the District. NOTIFICATION

 RANCHITO II. The pump motor was warrantied and replaced. The Well is producing
and functioning properly at this time.  NOTIFICATION

 TANK INSPECTION/CLEANING.  Inland Potable services identified issues at our
central tank. There will be epoxy repairs made to the inside of tank. The remaining 7
District water storage tanks are scheduled for cleaning/inspection this December.
NOTIFICATION

 BARGE RENOVATION. Twin Lakes Management performing our barge renovation
project have diverted their efforts to focus on getting a barge in the water immediately to
assist with our Intake upgrades.  NOTIFICATION

 TANK SITE SECURITY FENCING. Our contracted fence company recently began
work at our three locations. NOTIFICATION

 FLUSHING/VALVE PROGRAM. Operations staff completed our first of many to
come “Blowoff” flush valves. We have identified ALL dead end water mains throughout
our system. The installation of these flush valves will allow District staff to periodically
flush to ensure water quality. NOTIFICATION

 HYDRANT REPLACMENT.  We have identified a non-operable fire hydrant and
valve to be replaced within the District. Parts and materials have been received and
project is scheduled. NOTIFICATION

Operations 

 SYSTEM METER AUDIT. Staff continue visiting meters within our district. Collecting
all pertinent information and making any minor repairs or corrections needed. 1000
meters have been inspected and tested. We are almost there!

 SERVICE ORDERS. Since our last meeting operations staff have performed 39 service
order requests for District customers. 11faulty meters were replaced.

4



3

 EMERGENCY LEAK CREW. Staff have continued to keep up with our aging
distribution system. There are no known leaks at this time.

 SITE INSPECTIONS. We have increased site inspections to twice a day at all District
Wells. Pressure tanks, and water storage facilities are inspected at minimum weekly.

 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT. All District vehicles are up to date on maintenance
schedules. We recently replaced tires on our aging service truck and our 2005 Ford F150.

 MONTHLY METER READS. Staff performed 1463 monthly meter reads for billing.

 WATER SAMPLES. Working with our water lab under the guidance of the SWRCB,
District staff grab water samples on the 1st or 3rd Tuesday of each month. The amount of
samples required to maintain our system increase each year.

 Administrative   

 CEQA. Augustine & Associates has completed the fieldwork for our environmental
review. The report is scheduled for completion in the next 30 days. NOTIFICATION

 PSPS SOP.  Unfortunately the power shutdowns are here to stay. There needs to be a
consistent plan for future events moving forward to ensure efficiency. The State EPA
template can be a valuable resource to do so moving forward. ACTION

 WATER RATE STUDY.  NBS Government Financial is scheduled to attend our
November meeting to present proposed rate models.  NOVEMBER 2020.
NOTIFICATION

 DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN. We have finalized a drought contingency plan
that can assist if dry weather persists in the future. The plan is a common sense approach
to conserve/ration water. APPROVAL

 MAPPING/GIS. District mapping tools have been updated. In addition we recently had
new water system maps created. Each service truck will have a smaller size system map
that will enable staff to make appropriate changes directly on it when found or installed.

Sincerely, 

________________________ 
Patrick McGowan 
General Manager 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                   Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org              Dan Hankemeier, Vice President  
                          Emery Ross 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
August 17, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular   

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  

 President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  

 Directors present: Johnson, Ross, and Sperry 

 Directors present but arrived as follows: 

 Director Warren: 1:18 p.m. 

 Director Hankemeier: 1:19 p.m. 

 Also present: GM P. McGowan   

 Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello   

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
               The Board of Directors received no public comments 
 
         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
     None presented at this time 
 
Note: Consensus of the Board of Directors to add the Quote #Q9870 Rev1 from MarTech dated 
May 19, 2020 to the Managers Report 
 
      b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
        Presented by GM P. McGowan 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

   a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending July 2020 including summary of  
       claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 20, 2020    
 
 Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections 
               Votes: Carried 3-0  
                First: Ross  Second: Sperry 
                Ayes: Ross, Sperry, and Johnson 
                Absent: Hankemeier, and Warren 
 
 
 
 
 

24



 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:   
   a. Approval of a Resolution for an Amendment to the AT&T Lease Contract 
 

        Motion: To approve the resolution for an amendment to the AT&T lease contract 
              Votes: Carried 3-0  
              First: Ross  Second: Sperry 
              Ayes: Ross, Sperry, and Johnson 
              Absent: Hankemeier, and Warren 

 
 b. Adoption of a Resolution Approving an Agreement with Sierra Institute / Prop 1 / DWR for the 
     Technical Assistance Grant to Assist with (PER)  
 
     Motion: To approve the resolution approving an agreement with Sierra Institute / prop1/ 
     DWR for the Technical Assistance Grant to assist with (PER) 
     Votes: Carried 3-0  
     First: Ross      Second: Sperry 
     Ayes: Ross, Sperry, and Johnson 
     Absent: Hankemeier, and Warren 
 
 c. Adoption of a Resolution Approving a contract with Inland Potable Services, Inc. to repair 
     Avenida Water Storage Tank 
 
     Motion: To approve the resolution approving a contract with Inland Potable 
     Services, Inc. to repair Avenida Water Storage Tank 
      Votes: Carried 3-0  
      First: Ross     Second: Sperry 
      Ayes: Ross, Sperry, and Johnson 
      Absent: Hankemeier, and Warren 
 
 d. Approval of sampling SOP (Standard Operating Procedure) 
 
     Motion: To approve the sampling SOP (Standard Operating Procedure) 
     Votes: Carried 3-0  
      First: Ross            Second: Sperry 
     Ayes: Ross, Sperry, and Johnson 
     Absent: Hankemeier, and Warren 
 
  Directors Arrived: 
  Warren 1:18 p.m. 
  Hankemeier 1:19 p.m. 
  
 e. Discussion / Action regarding CEQA Biological Review Estimate 
     Discussion Item – No action taken 
 
 f. Discussion Regarding Tank Inspection Report  
     Discussion Item – No action taken 
  
     

 6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:21 p.m.  
 
           Respectfully submitted by,  
 
                S. Marchesiello  
                Board Secretary 

25



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                   Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org              Dan Hankemeier, Vice President  
                          Emery Ross 
            Russell Warren 
                Nellie Sperry 

Emergency Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
October 14, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held an emergency   

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  

 Vice President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  

 Directors present: Hankemeier, Ross, and Warren 

 Directors absent: Johnson and Sperry 

 Also present: GM P. McGowan   

 Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello   

 

2. Approval of a Contract with Howk Systems to replace Barrett Cove Intake Pump and a 
Resolution for Emergency Expenditures associated with the project 
 
Motion: To approve the resolution approving the contract with Howk Systems for the 
replacement of Barrett Cove Intake Pump & a Resolution for Emergency Expenditures 
in the amount $144,434. and an additional amount of $10,000. for the company Rain for 
Rent for a temporary pump and additional miscellaneous expenses 
 Votes: Carried 3-0  
  First: Warren      Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Warren, Ross, and Hankemeier 
  Absent: Johnson, and Sperry 
 

 3. ADJOURNMENT: 4:29 p.m. 
 
                Respectfully submitted by,  
 
                S. Marchesiello  
                Board Secretary 
 

26



 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From:  Patrick McGowan  

Date: October 12th, 2020 

Subject: Drought Contingency Plan 

Purpose:                     It is inevitable that drought conditions will affect District operations  

 at some time moving forward. A written easy to follow water  

 conservation plan will be crucial when the next drought is upon us.   

          

                                     

                   

Description – District residents have shown their ability to conserve water in past drought 

emergencies. I have created an extremely easy to follow plan that can assist if needed in the 

future.  

 
 
 
 
Recommendation – Adopt provided drought contingency plan. 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

27



  Lake Don Pedro CSD – DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLAN 2020 
 

*(Applies to all water users including residential, commercial) 
Drought Stage 1 – Minor Shortage 

Potential 
Drought Stage II – Moderate Shortage 

Potential 
Drought Stage IIA – Medium Storage 

Potential  
Drought Stage III – Critical Shortage Potential 

 

                                                                                                    Phasing Criteria
U.S. Drought Monitor 

D0  –  D1 
Abnormally Dry  –  Moderate Drought 

U.S. Drought Monitor 
D2  –  D3 

Severe Drought  –  Extreme Drought 
April 1 through October 31 

U.S. Drought Monitor 
D3  –  D4 

Extreme Drought  –  Exceptional Drought
November 1 through March 31 

 

U.S. Drought Monitor 
D4  –  Exceptional Drought, with the following conditions: 

 

* Lake water/groundwater levels are dropping due to the 
increased use associated with a warm, dry season, and due to 

lower than average precipitation and runoff. 
 

* Production from wells is decreasing. 
 

*There is a possibility that customer demands and system 
pressure requirements cannot be met at all times. 

 

                                                                                     Consumer Water Use Restrictions
 
* Outdoor water use prohibited daily from 
noon - 7 p.m.* 
 
Odd-numbered addresses water W, F, Su 
Even-numbered addresses water, T, Th, Sa 
No outdoor water use on Mondays. 
 
* Car washing subject to above-cited 
limitations with use of a positive shutoff 
nozzle 
 

* Hosing concrete areas, building exteriors, 
etc.., is prohibited except for health/safety 
concerns and only with use of a positive 
shutoff nozzle. 
 

* Water leaks, once identified by home 
owner, must be repaired within 24 hours. 
 
 

 
* Outdoor water use prohibited daily from 
9 a.m. - 7 p.m.* 
 
Odd-numbered addresses water W, Su 
Even-numbered addresses water, T, Sa 
No outdoor water use on Mondays,  
Thursdays, & Fridays. 
 

* Car washing subject to above-cited 
limitations with use of a positive shutoff 
nozzle 
 

* Hosing concrete areas, building 
exteriors, etc.., is prohibited except for 
health/safety concerns and only with use of 
a positive shutoff nozzle. 
 
* Water leaks, once identified by home 
owner, must be repaired within 24 hours. 
 

 
* Outdoor water use prohibited Saturday 
and Sunday from 9 a.m. - 7 p.m.* 
 
Odd-numbered addresses water Sunday 
Even-numbered addresses water Saturday 
 

No outdoor water use on Mondays, 
Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays, & 
Fridays. 
 

* Car washing subject to above-cited 
limitations with use of a positive shutoff 
nozzle 
 

* Hosing concrete areas, building exteriors, 
etc.., is prohibited except for health/safety 
concerns and only with use of a positive 
shutoff nozzle. 
 
 

 
* No outdoor water use except for trees, shrubs by hand, and 
vegetation maintained through drip irrigation. 
 

* No car washing permitted. 
 

* Hosing concrete areas, building exteriors, etc.., is 
prohibited except for health/safety concerns and only with 
use of a positive shutoff nozzle. 
 

* Water leaks, once identified by home owner, must be 
repaired within 24 hours. 
 

* Mandatory retrofit of low flow showerheads and toilets in 
homes when Remodeling occurs. 
 
* No use of outdoor fountains except for maintenance 
purposes. 
 

*Moratorium on all new landscaping. 
 

 
28



 
* New landscaping to comply with existing 
& future landscape ordinances. 
 

* Water meter installation on all new 
single-family homes. 
 

* Hours of restricted outdoor use may be 
extended to 9 a.m. – 7 p.m. at Board of 
Directors discretion. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

* New landscaping to comply with 
existing & future landscape ordinances. 
 

* No use of outdoor fountains except for 
maintenance purposes. 
  
*Water meter installation on all new 
single-family homes. 
 

*No irrigating turf/grass or landscapes 
during and 48 hours following 
measureable rain. 

 
* Water leaks, once identified by home 
owner, must be repaired within 24 hours. 
 

 
* New landscaping to comply with existing 
& future landscape ordinances. 
 

* Mandatory retrofit of low flow 
showerheads in homes when building 
remodeling occurs. 
 

* No use of outdoor fountains except for 
maintenance purposes. 
  
*Water meter installation on all new 
single-family homes. 
 

*No irrigating turf or ornamental 
landscapes during and 48 hours following 
measureable rain. 
 

 

 
*Building moratorium on all new connections, including 
new swimming pools. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

    

 

29



 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From:  Patrick McGowan  

Date: October 12th 2020 

Subject: Public safety power shutdown (PSPS) SOP template     

                                     

                   

             

Description – Public safety power shutdowns unfortunately are inevitable in the future. A 
consistent plan moving forward is needed to ensure system needs are addressed during these 
emergency situations.  
 
 
 
Recommendation – Adopt Department of Water Resources Standard Operating Procedure 
template to assist in these times of emergency. 
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From:  Patrick McGowan  

Date: October 14th 2020 

Subject: CAL OES Backup Generators. The community resiliency allocation         

                                    has been allocated to special districts to assist with emergency  

                                    preparedness in response to power outages.  

  

Description – Last fiscal year the District applied for this funding, however we were not 

successful. The bulk of the expense to submit the application was spent on an environmental 

review of potential project locations. Working with Black Water Engineering we are hopeful 

that this recently performed review can be used this fiscal year with application.  

 
 
Recommendation – Support District efforts moving forward to submit a completed 
application by October 30th deadline.   
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From:  Patrick McGowan  

Date: October 12th 2020 

Subject: State Revolving Fund Grant Application with Self-Help Enterprises       

                                     

                                 

Description – My initial conversations with Self-Help Enterprises staff have been extremely 
positive. I have provided three key distribution system issues that would require an outside 
funding source to complete.  
 
1. Backup generator power 
2. Service line replacement  
3. Meter replacement  
 
Working with Self-Help staff our goal is to locate funding options that can assist with these 
vital distribution system upgrades.  
 
 
 
Recommendation – Enter into an agreement that allows Self-Help Enterprises to serve as 
Technical Assistance representatives for LDPCSD.  
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

91



APPLICATION NEEDS FOR LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT 

Information relevant to LDPCSD 

Self-Help Enterprises will submit a planning application on behalf of the DISTRICT via the 
Financial Assistance Application Submittal Tool (FAAST). This tool allows potential funding 
recipients to apply for grant and loan funding offered by various state agencies. The planning 
application is composed of four parts; a general package, a financial package, a technical package, 
and an environmental package.  

The General Application is composed of information pertaining to the districts logistics (location, 
key officers, and water system background) and a brief background of the districts water 
contaminant history and project description.  

The Financial Application is composed of the districts audited financial statements for the past 
three years. These records are used to establish financial need and how much state funding is 
available for the applicant.  

The Technical Package outlines the description of the water system and includes a scope of work 
and budget for the project. This package will include details relating to the water source, storage, 
current treatment, and distribution system, etc. 

The Environmental Package is filled out in instances where ground-breaking projects will most 
likely occur. Such as the drilling of a new well. Otherwise, a brief project description and 
schematic map is used to provide details about the location. 

 

PATRICK PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING;  

General Application 

 Water Supply Permit 
 Ownership Documentation 
 Service Area Map 
 Certification of Compliance with Water Metering Form 

 

Technical Application 

 Describe the water system and its facilities. Include details relating to source, storage, 
treatment, and distribution system.  

 A schematic/map of the system which includes existing facilities 

 

 

 

92



Financial 

 Audited financial statements or tax returns for three years 
 Authorizing Resolution 
 Schedule of all material debt or no debt letter 

** PLEASE ANSWER: How many service connection types do you have? ** 

 Residential 
 Commercial 
 Industrial  
 Other 

 
 

 

 

93



 

 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From:  Patrick McGowan  

Date: October 12th 2020 

Subject: Emergency leak crew         

                                     

                   

                    

 

Description – In October of 2019 with the addition of one staff member LDPCSD began 
performing ALL distribution repairs within our service area. This decision has saved the 
District tens of thousands of dollars. Leak repairs are also scheduled and repaired much 
quicker saving water loss. Not relying on a contracted vendor to perform these repairs has 
put District staff back in control of our weekly schedule. This has added much needed 
consistency to our operations schedule. In addition our leak crew is highly experienced and I 
am extremely confident in all work performed.  
 
 
 
 
Recommendation – Continue funding our in house leak crew while adding additional 
budgeted for tools and equipment to assist.  
 
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

STAFF REPORT 

94



95



96




